Richard Dwyer

From: Roy, Bhabesh [RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 12:22 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 Hamlet of Arctic Bay Final AR Plan for Sewage Disposal Facility
Hi Richard,

The existing sewage lagoon is a part of the contract of the new Sewage Lagoon. Once the construction contract is
signed, we will know exact schedule of construction of the new lagoon and abandonment and restoration plan of the
existing one.

We can answer to this e-mail probably within a month.

Thanks
Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.0.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0SO
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: 3BM-ARC0810 Hamlet of Arctic Bay Final AR Plan for Sewage Disposal Facility

Good morning Bhabesh;

The Final Abandonment & Restoration Plan for the existing Sewage Disposal Facility is now due as per Part G Item 2 of
amended water licence 3BM-ARC0810.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369



